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_ 21st April 2006 ' &

Re: Waste Licence Application Reg. 211-1 AVR Erg;@\@#;ntal and Submission of outstanding

Information
. \\>Q

S

Further to our meeting with Ms Ciara MaxggﬂT @hd Mr. Patrick Byrne of the EPA on 16" March 2003

with respect to clarification of mfonnatncg(r@\i@dmg the above referenced Ilcence and your letter of 29"
March 08 noting our proposed tlmefran'\mef?br submission of outstandlng information please note that all
outstanding information will be subrgffted at latest, 19" May 06.

OO
I apologise for this unforeseen delay which has resulted from a delay in receipt of the condensate
required for analysis, and a further delay from the laboratory ‘undertaking analysis due to technical

difficulties.

We have verbally notlf ed Ms Cuara Maxwell EPA Inspector for. the prolect of the delay vt

If you have any further queries with respect to this please contact the undersigned.

Kind regards

nis C Sullivan
Project Manager

. SWS Energy Services
Shinagh House, Bandon, Co.Cork
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